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May 30, 2024

Scott H. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  City & County of San Francisco v. Environmental Protection Agency, No. 23-753

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I am writing to respectfully request modest
extensions of the parties’ briefing deadlines in the above-captioned case. The Court granted
certiorari on May 28, 2024, which would make the petitioner’s opening brief and joint appendix
due on July 12, 2024, and respondent’s brief due on August 19, 2024.

San Francisco requests extensions to these deadlines that would accommodate the
respective professional and personal obligations of the parties and their counsel while
recognizing that the Court may schedule this case for oral argument during its October sitting.
Under San Francisco’s proposed schedule, the due date for petitioner’s opening brief and the
joint appendix would be extended to July 19, 2024, and the due date for respondent’s brief would
be extended to August 26, 2024. These dates reflect seven-day extensions for the filing of each
party’s principal brief and would make petitioner’s reply brief due on September 25, 2024.

Counsel for respondent consents to this briefing schedule.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Andrew C. Silton

Andrew C. Silton
Counsel for Petitioner

cc: Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Solicitor General of the United States
Counsel of Record for Respondent
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